FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

July 22, 1977

Mr. Richard A. Zimmer
Common Cause

28 W, Statk Street

Roomm 910

Trenton, New Jersey 08605

Re: MUR 200 (76)
MUR 213 (76)

V.
Dear Mr. Zimmer:

This letter is to advise you that the Federal
Election Commission has entered into a conciliation
agreement with the Okonite Company pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
. §437g(a) (5). Enclosed is a copy of the agreement.

This agreement serves as a final disposition of the
~- matter raised by the complaint which you filed.

The Commission appreciates your interest in this

matter.

Sincerely yours,

William €. Qldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure
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Jonn R. oleKay 24, Isguire

Lowenstelin, Sandlier, Brochin,
Kohl and Fisher

744 Broad Street

dewark, Hdew Jersey 07102

RE: MUR 200 (7e6)
AUR 213 (76)

Jear Mr. !lcRay:

Jde have received a check in the amount of five hundred
dollars {5300, from the Okonite Company, in compliance with
the conciliation agreement in the above~referencel matters.
Accoriingly, these matters are now closed.

230 FOour telepnone inguliry of Friday, July 8,
332 2 that, in accordancs with tnhe usual

of Infornation Offica, there will ha no
2as The encire file will,
b=

2 anpreciate

William €. Oldaker
Gen=ral Counsel
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LOWENSTEIN. SANDLER,. BROCHIN, KOHL & FISHER
744 BROAD STREET
=~ e .-
NEwWaRK, N'U. O7Da2 ;
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Attn: Ms. Sherry Swirsky

Federal Clection Commission
1325 X Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463




ALAN V. LOWENSTEM
RICHARD M SANDLER
MURRY 0. BRQCHIN
BENEDICT M, KO ML

ARNOLD FISHER

JOSEPW LEVOW STEINBERG
MATTHEW P, QOYLAN
BRUCE O &WMEOULSON

R BARRY STIGER
GREGORY B wELLY
DAVIO W MILLS

MELVIN CREENBERG
PETER W EHRL{NBERG
BARDARA BTRO WECKER
ALLAN O TRAPUNSKY
LEwW'S L. PAPEA

| 0. 8§83
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LOWENSTDN.SANDLD{BROCHWLKOHLSbﬂ?ﬂ;)
744 BROAD STnéﬁﬁJ h&%%/@V

NEWARK, N. J, 07102 &
4
MURRAY ; LAQLIT MT /..J

MARYIN A . QOOCMAN 2
JOHN D SCHUPPER TELEPHONE

STEPHEN N DERMER
| ~a

WILLIAM T KNOK IV 201 B24-a4800

MICHAEL L. RCOBGHO

ALLEN B LEVIINAY

STANLEY A EP3TFrIN

FRANCO GARCIA, in July 6, 1977 P;,D

RONALD H JAMID
LEL HILLES WERTiifIM

JCGSEPKH M FINNIN ~
M JOAN FOSTER fs(s-

wWiLL1AM L MUbLL LA

Federal Electicon Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention: Ms., Sherry Swirsky

Re: MUR 200 (76)
MUR 213 (76)

Dear Ms. Swirsky:

Enclosed herewith is a check drawn by

The Okonite Company to the order of United States
Treasury in the amount of $500 in full payment of
the amount owing pursuant to the conciliation agree-

ment,

I presume your receipt of this check brings

this matter to a close.

Yours very truly,

N

John R. MacKay 2nd

JRM:ed
Enclosure

cC:

Jeffry K. Kittross, Esqg. Cpene: g

PR TEEE



| LOWENSTEIN, SANDLER. BROCHIN, KOHL & FISHER
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1. The lollowing service is requested {check one),

Bhow o wisor and dete easssssess’ DO
Show w whom, date, & of delivery. My
RESTRICTED DELIVERY.

Show to whom and date delivered ....... . B3¢

RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom, date, and addres of delivery 83¢

John R M - M ,
J L’“}?Q%’ﬁé‘u- rdfer,mn:h.n,

1. ARTICLE

m"“;.m'?u“l;ﬁmn ! Rsas

Y3473

e

L Chways shisin signobe of sddrves o ageetd

I have received the article described above.
SIGNATURE [0 Addressce [0 Authorized agent

Z 2 ]
4
DATE OF 0L B
L )27/ Yy 2
S ADDRESS (Chmpiets only # =|
7 -;7
6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: -CLamce

1 L MN—O-300-a50
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET NW
VEASHING TON.DC - XMn i June 24, 1977

hHTIFIED MAILL
RETURAN RECEIPT REQUESTED

John R. MecKay 24, Esguire
wanstein, Sandler, Brochin,
Xohl and Fisher

743 Broad Strest

Newack, Hew Jersey 07102

RE: o HYR_200 (76)
MUa 213 (76)

Doar M7, dAcKav:

Jn June 22, 19??, thha FPadaral Election Comnission
ratified the congiliation agreamant in the above-referenced
aettars. JAccordingly, enclosad herein is a fully exacuted
csoy of the conciliation agreensnt for your files,

active lat 0 the aarpgament is the data
§ on tha @ znanz. Jithia thirey (30) davs
c s3tive satkz, _;_ 158 ootward to tha Padaral
LLadtlion Ceumiszion a orack ia thae auount af five pundreda
wallazas (53500). Whe ¢hazmk shouls bz made payabla +0 tha
Unized States Traasary and sanald be diracted to bh
itheaclion o saherry A. Swirsky.
ZIANS2TLY YOUrs,
' J
F i F
/
B
el Lk L e
fillian €. Oldaker
ionerai Coansal
alnatsa
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIOY

In the Matter of )
) MUR 200 (76)
The Okonite Company ) MUR 213 (7s6)

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated by a signed, sworn,
and notarized complaint by James Ellison Parker and a
letter filed by Richard A. Zimmer, an investigation
having been conducted, and reasonable cause to believe
having been found that respondent violated 2 U.S.C.

§44lb(a).
Now therefore, the respective parties herein, the
Federal Election Commission and the respondent having duly
entered into conciliation pursuant to §437g(a) (5), do
hereby agree as follows:
I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction
over the respondent and the subject matter of this proceeding.
I1I. That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity
to demonstrate that no action should be taken in this
matter.

I1I. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as
follows:

A. Respondent is a corporation organized under the
laws of Delaware and having its business headquarters in

FROTRAL Fropmns anrerenigy
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Ramsey, New Jersey. Respondent has facilities in Passaic,
Paterson, Ramsey, and North Brunswick, New Jersey and eight
other states. Respondent’s Paterson and Pasgsaic plants are
within the New Jersey 8th Congressional District, represented
by Congressman Robert A. Roe. Both plants are within
economically distressed areas.

B. Respondent has not established a separate segregated
fund.

C. Aall of the stock of respondent was purchased on
June 30, 1976 for a price of $44 million by an Employee
Stock Ownership Trust (ESOT) for the benefit of respondent’'s
employees. 1..2 entire purchase price was borrowed by the
ESOT and $13 million of it was derived from a grant from
the Federal Economic Development Administration. The grant
was the key to the entire transaction. <Congressman Robert A.
Roe had been instrumental in obtaining the federal grant
funds for the New Jersey Economic Development Authority
{(which then loaned the funds to the ESOT) and had substantially
assisted respondent to ensure that the grant was made in a
timely fashion.

D. Respondent spent $12,183.84 of corporate treasury
funds to place full-page advertisements in four New Jersey
newspapers on July 16, 1976 and July 21, 1976.

E. The text of the advertisements 1s attached hereto

Ve s L=y
i .

as Appendix A. p _ ;
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F. Congressman Roe was a candidate for Pederal office
from the 8th Congressional District of New Jersey at the
time of the publication of the advertisements. The
advertisements were placed two to three weeks after the
closing of the ESOT purchase, five weeks after Roe's
victory in the New Jersey congressional primary, and three
and one-half months before the general elections in
November, 1976.

G. The four newspapers in which the advertisements
were placed have an area of distribution which includes
Mr. Roe's Congressional District and substantial other
areas of New Jersey. No advertisements were placed in
Ramsey and North Brunswick local newspapers. Okonite has
plants in both cities which are not within the 8th
Congressional District.

H. Acting through counsel, respondent has cooperated
with the Federal Election Commission in its investigation
of this matter, responding promptly and candidly to all
ingquiries by the Commission.

Wherefore, respondent agrees:

I. That for the purposes of this proceeding only, the

costs of the advertisements herein described were in connection

with a federal election, and therefore constitute an expendi-

ture, within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. §441b(b) (2). .
FEpONL T -
g}:. :
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II. That it will pay a civil penalty in the amount of
five hundred dollars ($§500), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)
(6) (B).

General Conditions:

I. The Commission on request of anyone filing a
camplaint under 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (1) concerning the matters
at issue herein or on its own motion may review compliance
with this agreement. If the Commission believes that this
agreement or any requirement thereof has been violated, it
may institute a civil action for relief in the United
States District Court for the District of Columbia.

II. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall
become effective as of the date that all parties hereto
have executed same and the Commission has approved the
entire agreement.

III. It is agreed that respondent shall have no more
than thirty (30) days from the date this agreement becomes
effective to comply with and implement the requirement

contained in this agreement and to so notify the Commission.

““’Ef}:,dzﬁé;i;t:;’?;dfifzfzdi#f;

WILLIAM C. 6LDAKER JUN 24 877
GENERAL COUNSEL

THE OKONITE COMPANY

AL FLERT G 7 . / L

”;;f}ﬁﬁ";a By: |» (. [ b- i Sl e Aol

Ei?:n'“' e For the Respondent

EF‘;:T- Victor A. Viggiano, President
L TR
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 200 (76)

The Okonite Company ) MUR 213 (76)

CERTIFICATION

1, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on June 22, 1977, the
Commission approved by a vote of 6-0 the proposed conciliation

agreement submitted by the staff in the above-captioned matter.

se 2 e

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission
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LOWENSTEIN. SANDLER, BROCHIN, KOHL & FISHER

744 BROAD STREET s
I .
NEWARK, N.J.07102 You

R ~
ALAN V. LOWNENSTEIN JOHN R MacHay gHO n'.’ ‘ v
RICHARD M SANOLER MURRAY ) LAULICHT L

MUARY O BROGHIN HARTIK B QQODMAN

BEREQICT M ROHL JOHNW 0. aCHUPRER TELEPHONE
ARNGLD FISHER STEPHEN N DERMER 201 BFaA:4B00
JOSEPH LEVYOW BTF)NmMERO WILLIAM T HNOX {1V

MATTHEW P BOYLA N WMICHAEL |, RODBURG | 4y

BRUCE D SHOULBOIN ALLEN B LEVITHAN r? / - 8 3 '.J

R. BARAY STIGER ATAHLET A EPSTEIN

GREQOAY B.REILLY FRANCO OARC)IA,JP.

OAVID W MILLY AOMALD H. gaNIs

MELVIN GREENBERG LER HILLES WERTHE(M June 15, 1977

RPETER H. EHAENBEN() JOSEPH M. FINHIN

BARBARA BYRO WECKER W JOAN FOSTER

ALLAN G TRAPUNS® ¥ WILLIAM L MUELLER
LEWIS J PAPER

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
i Washington, D.C. 20463

- Attention: Ms. Sherry Swirsky
Dear Ms. Swirsky:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the

- conciliation agreement, duly executed on behalf of

- The Okonite Company by Victor A. Viggiano, President.

o I would appreciate your returning one
completely executed copy to me after it has been

2 executed on behalf of the Commission.

s

Please advise me of the effective date
~ of the agreement so that I will be able to advise
) the company of when to pay the $500 amount. In
addition, please advise me of how the check should
be made payable and to whose attention it should
be directed.

Yours very truly,

q S —

John R. MacKay 2nd

JRM: ed
Enclosures ey
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v
1. The following service is requested (check one ).
[0 8how w0 whom and date delivered... . 1%
w._hllﬁuﬂﬂm 8¢
[J RESTRICTED DELIVERY.

Show to whom and date delivered. ... ~ G5y

[] RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom, dlu and uimﬁdtw
AL

| Amayy St ggrietirn o sdav st o g
I have received the article described above.
BHGNATURE O Addretsce [0 Authorized agent

DATE . 3 "
[ i NE

L i
only &3 JE
& UNABLE TO DHLIVER BECAUSE: m
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I-.-Lauml.lnll.rld.lﬂiﬂ-. . mm
" Eohl, & Pisher e 2 OFFICIAL FILE
744 Broad Street - m“w

Newark, New Jersey 03102

Ret MUR 200 (76)
WUR 213 (76)

Dear Mr. MoKay:

Enclosed harein please find the draft conciliation
agreament in the above-referenced matters. We would
appreciate it if both coples could be sigmed and
returned at your earliest convenience. A oopy of
the signed agreement will be returned to you following
Commission ratification.

90 G

" g

In response to your inquiry on June 1, 1977, plaase
be advised that the Commission views the file in thés
matter as governed by the Freedom of Information Agt.
Accordingly, the documents contained within the file
will be available for public inspection when this
matter is closed, unless certain documents fall
within one of the Act's sxemptions.

Sincerely yours,

770400

William C. Oddaker
Genaral Counsel

SSwirsky:dks:6/2/77
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ALAN v. LOWENSTEIN
RICHARD ™, 8ANDLER
MURRY 0. BROCHIN
BENEDICT H. KOWL
ARNOLD FIBHER

JOBSEPH LEVOW STEINBERO
MATIHEW P BOYLAN
BRUCE D SHOULSON

R. BARRARY BSTIOER
OGREGORY B, REILLY
DAVID w. MIiLLS

MELVIN GREENBERG
OLTER H EHRENBERO
BARBARA BYRD WECKRER
ALLAN O TRAPUNSKY
LEWIS J PRARER

° Aee. K73

LOWENSTEIN, SANDLER, BROCHIN, KOHL & FlskF!LE cl]PY
: Ho,y

7494 BROAD STREET

NEWARK, N.J. 07102 ';7 ;

Iqu / D

A,
JOHN R, MaciAY 200 il
MURRAY J LAULICHT ®
HMARTIN R, GOODMAN
JOMN D. SCHURRER
STESHEN N.DERMER
WILLIAM T, RNOX (¥
MICHAEL L. RODBURG
ALLEN B.LEVITHAN

!

H »

JU, 4
TELEPHONE
201 824:4800

STANLEY A EPSTEIN
FRANCO OARCIA,JR,
ROMNALD M. JANIS

LEE HMILLES WERTHELM
JOSEPH M, FINNIN

M. UOAN FOSTER
WILLIAM L. MUELLER

rEan1, r’ ".f\""ﬁp ﬁf‘" u"{'h‘

it:'b'!?:! ; '. L 1;’

f o | .

May 16, 1977

Uiivt gr iise 4 *f'

Tianiig '-'"'-JJ:L
Federal Election Commission T e, c
1325 K Street, N.W, ‘“thd

Washington, D.C.

Attention:

Dear

on May 9 and,
the conciliation agreement until late last week.

20463
Ms. Sherry Swirsky
Ms. Swirsky:

I received the Commission's letter of May 4

unfortunately, was not able to focus on
There

are a few matters which I would like to c¢larify before
we sign the agreement.

tion
last

1, As you will recall, I proposed the inser-
of the following language immediately preceding the
sentence in Paragraph IIIE on page 3 as follows:

"The advertisements did not mention the forth-
coming federal election or Roe's candidacy;
did not mention his opponent; did not advocate
his election; and did not comment on any facet
of his character or behavior in office other
than his role in helping the ESOT."

I was under the impression from our telephone conver-
sation that you had finally accepted the inclusion of

this

would want to include the word

word

language, except that you indicated that you
"expressly" before the

"advocate."

2. The last two sentences in Section IXIIG

are new, and we find them objectionable because they
imply some motive in not placing advertisements in

such newspapers.

If, in fact, there are such newspapers,



Federal Election Commission
May 16, 1977
Page Two

my best guess is that they are weekly's not daily's,
So far as I know, Ramsey falls well within the circu-
lation area of The Bergen Record and North Brunswick
within the circulation area of The Star Ledger, I
would suggest deleting these two sentences, which I
do not believe contribute to the agreement.

3. In my discussions with you and Mr,
Steele concerning whether a conciliation agreement
could be used for purposes other than conciliation,
either you or Mr, Steele indicated that the agree-
ment could be drafted to eliminate any such possi-
bility. I have reviewed the act and note that
Section 437 (g} {a) (5) (A) provides that an agreement
shall constitute a complete bar to any further
action by the Commission, but I find no provision
making the agreement a bar to an action by anyone
other than the Commission. I would suggest that
Paragraph I of the operative provisions be changed
to read "for purposes of this proceeding only, that
costs...."” Of course, I would be satisfied with
any similar change which would achieve the same
objective which, I believe we all agreed, would be
consistent with the purposes of conciliation and
appropriate in this proceeding.

I would be glad to discuss these modifi-
cations with you as soon as you have had a chance
to review them. I believe that they are all consis-
tent with our prior discussions. Thank you for
your time and cooperation.

Yours very truly,

N )

John R. MacKay 2nd

JRM:ed

OFFICE o/ Lo,

A
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At
John R. McXay, Ff, Esculre
Lowenstein, Sandler, nRrochin,
Kohl & Fisher
744 Treoad CStrect
Newark, ilew Jersevy 07102

Re: MUR 200 (76)
MUR 213 (76)

Deaxr *r. Mchay:

rrcloged herein please €ind the éraft concilia-
tion acreement in the above-referenced ratters, We
woulé appraciate it if the chairran of the Otonite
Cormnany would sicn and return the acreerent at his
carlicot convenience in order to evnedite ratifica-
ticn by the Tederal Ilection Cornmission.

D cony of the gioned acrecrent will he rcecturncd
to you {ollowvina Cenmission ratification., ~“he acreenent
becorcs effective uwron Commission ratification and the
Oronlte Coroany hzas thirty {3C¢) davs from that date to
cominly with the recuireront comtaiped within the agrecnient.

Please fecl free to contact us if vou have any
further cucstions.

Sincerely vours,

William C. 0ldaker
Ceneral Councel

Tnclonuyoe FEDEREI Fitprpas nn “img
Swirsky, pwb 5/4/77 UFr€1£% e _TH
H ; g

OFFIE g E;r.‘;:;.., bL
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 200 (76)
) MUR 213 (76)
The Okonite Company )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on April 20, 1977, the
Commission approved the Interim Conciliation Report, dated

April 11, 1977, regarding the above-captioned matter.

EZarjorie W. Emmons

Secretary to the Commission

FEDERAL EIECT!ON HUREHNT ]
RRIMAL Dy seny
HY; .--;_Ju:i.. imbn afisl §
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ALAHN YV, LOWFUIBTEIN
RICHARD W nANDLER
MURARY D BRHIN
BENEDICT M »-HL

ARNOLD Fignrm

JOSEPH (€ - % STEINBERG

JOMHN R Macnay zno
MURRAY J CAULICHT
MARTIN R GOODMAMN
JOHN D SCHUPPER
STREPHEN N DERMER
WILLIAM T ANOX Iy

744 BROAD STREE
NEWARK, N.J. 07102

LOWENSTEIN, SANDLER, BROCHIN, KOHL & FISHER FEDFF"N i

T

VL GLIVED
LECTION
(OHMISSICN

TTAPR 13 MM 11: 43

TELERPHONE
201l 624-4600

MATTHEW B oo ¥ an
BRUCE © 2 i 50N

MICHAEL L RACBURG
ALLEN B LEVITHAN

R BARRY ST r
GREGOR™ &8 mEiLLy
DavID W M, 0

MELYIN GREFNBERD
PETER w FHAFLFNBERG
BARBARA BYAD WECKER
ALLAN G [RARPGNSRY
LEWIS o PARCR

STANLEY 4 Fraipan ? I'd I I (‘ 'y
FRANCO GAR{ &, grr

AONALD » LAk

LEE HILLES WeRTHEIM
JOSESw M Firmran

M UOAN FOSTER
WikeltAmM L.oMULLLER

April 11, 1977

Federal Election Commissiocn
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

MUR 200 {76)
MUR 213 (76)

Re:

Gentlemen:

This law firm represents The Okonite Company, the
Respondent in the above matters. Both complaints relate to
the placing of advertisements by Respondent which thanked
Congressman Robert Roe for his assistance in obtaining federal
funding which enabkled Respondent’s Employee Stock Ownership
Trust (ESOT) to purchase all of the capital stock of Respondent
for a purchase price aggregating $44 million. Respondent has
consistently taken the view that the advertisements were neither
for the purpose of influencing the outcome of a federal election
nor incurred in connection with a federal election; rather, that
the advertisements were placed in connection with the ESCT trans-
action. The procedural background of the matter at this point
is relevant.

We were advised by a letter dated January 18, 1977,
that the Commission had determined that there is reasonable
cause to believe that the Respondent had violated 2 U.S.C.
§441b. Thereafter, on February 14, 1977, we visited with staff
members at your offices and were presented with a copy of a
proposed conciliation agreement, the operative provisions of
which specified that Respondent agrees that it violated the
Act and that Respondent would pay a fine of $500,

On February 25, 1977, we forwarded to you a revision
of the proposed conciliation agreement, correcting and adding
to the factual recitals in the draft conciliation agreement and
modifying the operative provisions by deleting the payment of
a fine and by substituting for the admission of a viclation of
the Act a statement that Respondent may have violated the Act, o

Eﬁrg-‘ AR }
e __,‘.,;E
%1’1Ta*
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Federal Election Commission
April 11, 1977
Page Two

that Respondent neither admits nor denies a violation, and that
Respondent in substance accepts the view of the Commission with
regard to such conduct for purposes of all of its future
activities.

On March 18, 1977, we were advised by telephone by
a staff member that the Commission had rejected a significant
number of the proposed changes to the factual recitals included
in Respondent's revision of the conciliation agreement, For
example, the Commission's version of the conciliation agreement
set out the content of the advertisements placed by Respondent
thanking Congressman Roe, but it failed to note that the adver-
tisements did not discuss (a) the federal election, (b) Reoe's
candidacy, (c) his opponent, or (d) anything other than the
fact that he assisted in the financing and the creation of the
ESOT. In addition, the Commission's version of the agreement
mentioned that the advertisements were placed five weeks after
his primary victory but failed to mention that the advertisements
were placed shortly after the closing of the ESOT transaction
and three and one-half months before the general elections in
November. We proposed the inclusion of these facts, all of
which relate directly to the key guestion of whether the funds
expended by Respondent were "in connection with" a federal
election.

Admittedly, the staff ultimately indicated that it
would recommend the inclusion of some of the additional facts
which we were advised had been rejected by the Commission,
but this was done only after Respondent had vehemently protested
that the failure to include these facts presented a highly
slanted picture of the circumstances under which Respondent
took the action which led to this alleged violation. (Initially,
we had been advised that some of the proposed factual insertions
were not appropriate because the inclusion of information about
what the advertisements did not say was contrary to Commission

policy.)

Insofar as the operative provisions of the conciliation
agreement are concerned Staff has advised us that the Commission
as a matter of policy insists upon an admission of a vielation
of the Act in connection with all conciliation proceedings.
Consequently, we have been advised that the Commission is unpre-
pared to make any changes to the two key operative provisions
of the initially proposed conciliation agreement.

Conciliation as mandated by the Act necessarily must
involve more than the unilateral dictation by the Commission
and/or the staff of settlement terms. The word "conciliation"

(EOERAL F17°
OFFiE.

OFFI”.



Federal Election Commission
April 11, 1977
Page Three

itself implies negotiation and further implies an attempt to
correct future behavior, not an attempt to exact an admission
of a violation of the law, particularly in a case where at
best, from the point of view of the Commissicn, we are in a
gray area.

Respondent has entered into the conciliation process
in good faith and is fully willing to bind itself to the views
of the Commission as to the law in all of its future conduct.
But Respondent is extremely reluctant tc make a public record
that it agrees that it violated the Act under circumstances
where it is not at all clear that it did.

Respondent recognizes that the Commission has the
power to compel it to spend far more than the $500 fine sought
by the Commission in defending this matter in the courts. In
that sense, the Commission has enormous leverage, as does every
regulatory agency or similar body, to insist upon its views
being accepted without guestion. ©On the other hand, the
Commission undoubtedly is mindful of its responsibility to
conciliate and not to dictate unilaterally that any particular
respondent capitulate to its view of the law in an instance
where the Respondent is prepared to accept the views of the
Commission as to the law and to conform its conduct to those
views for all future purposes.

It is submitted that Respondent's proposal to accept
the Commission's views of the law for all future purposes,
without stipulating a violation of the Act, is entirely con-
sistent with the spirit of the use of the word "conciliation"
in the Act and the regulations. Moreover, such a conciliation
agreement would be consistent with the ordinarily accepted
definition of the term "conciliation®" and with the actions
and regulatory interpretation of that term as used by the
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission. (E.E.C.C., guidelines
specify that conciliation agreements are attempts "to achieve
a just resolution and to obtain assurances that the respondent
will eliminate the unlawful employment practice." 29 C.F.R.
§1601.22,) It is further submitted that an arkitrary insistence
upon acceptance of conciliation terms initially proposed,
particularly in a unigue situation such as this present case,
is inconsistent with the spirit of conciliation., Instead, such
insistence appears to be an attempt on the part of the Commis-
sion or the Staff to use the conciliation process to help mold
their view of the law.
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It is difficult to imagine any public interest that
would be served by compelling Respondent to say without quali-
fication that Respondent's behavior violated the law and to
remit a $500 fine. Surely, the agreement of Respondent and
the Commission would not be binding on third parties and
undoubtedly alternative language in the agreement (or, for
that matter, the promulgation of regulations or similar
guidelines) would make all others aware of the views of the
Commission on the law.

Respondent respectfully requests (a) that the
Commission reconsider its policy, if indeed it is a policy,
that statutory violations be admitted and that fines be
exacted in all instances of conciliation and (b) that
Respondent be apprised of the Commission's position on this
matter. In the interim, Respondent would be pleased to
argue its view on this matter through the Staff or directly
to the Commission.

Yours very truly,

o U h—— 22

John R. MacKay 2nd

JRM: ed
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April 11, 1977

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 200 (76)
The Okonite Company ) MUR 213 (76)

INTERIM CONCILIATION REPORT

On March 16, 1977, the Commission approved the
recommendation in the Interim Conciliation Report
that respondent's revised conciliation agreement be
rejected except insofar as it includes a fuller
description of the facts surrounding the corporate
expenditure at issue in this matter. The Commission's
action was reported to counsel for respondent on
March 18, 1977. Counsel for respondent indicated in
a telephone conversation on April 4, 1977 that a letter
setting forth respondent's position with respect to
conciliation will be forwarded to the General Counsel'’s

Office by April 15, 1977.

Aty sy Loe

WILLIAM C. OLDAKER

?Z GENERAL COUNSEL
DATE /}//77
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of:

[N

MUR 200(76)
THE OKONITE COMPANY ) MUR 213(76)

INTERIM CONCILIATION REPORT

This matter involves corporate expenditures for ncwapaper advertise-
ments placed in four newspapers of general circulation |»n New Jersey. The
advertisements expressed the corporation's gratitude to Congressman Robert
A. Roe of the 8th Congressional District in New Jersey for his efforts in
securing a grant to finance the corporation's new employee stock ownership
trust ("ESOT'"). The advertisements appeared five weeks after Congressman
Roe's victory 1n the New Jersey primary election. Respondent spent $12,183.84

of corporate treasury funds for the advertisements.

On January 13, 1977, the Commission found reasonable cause to believe
that the advertisements were ''in connection with' a Federal election, in vio-
lation of 2 U.S.C. 441b. The Commission recommended that conciliation should

proceed in this matter, with provision for a c¢civil penalty of $500.00.

We proposed a conciliation agreement reflecting the Commission's re-
commendation and presented it to counsel for respondent on February 14, 1977.
Our proposed conciliation agreement (attached hereto as Appendix A) briefly
set out the facts surrounding the corporate expenditures for the advertise-
ments and provided for respondent to agree to the following: (1) that the
costs of the advertisements were in connection with a Federal election, and

therefore constitute an expenditure within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. 44lb(b) (2).
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As such, the expenditure is in violation of 2 U.S5.C. 441b(a) and (2), that
respondent will pay a civil penalty in the amount of $500.00, pursuant to

2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(6)(B).

On February 28, 1977, we received from John R. MuKuy, counsel for
respondent, a proposed revision of the conciliation agreement (attached
hereto as Appendix B). Mr. McKay indicated that the Okonlte Board of Dir-
ectors will most likely accept the agreement in its revised form. Respon-
dent's proposed revision differs substantially from the draft prepared by
this office. First, respondent would add factual recitals relating to the
formatien of the company's employee stock ownership trust. Second, the re-
vision would eliminate the reference to the amount spent for the advertise-
ments, as well as the paragraph summarizing the text of the advertisement
and describing its focus on Congressman Roe. Instead, respondent would
substitute a statement setting forth what the advertisements did not mention.
Third, the revision would relate the placement of the advertisements to the
closing date of the company's ESOT purchase, rather than to the electiocn.
Fourth, respondent would eliminate the reference to the fact that no adver-
tisements were published in newspapets with areas of circulation which in-
clude Okonite's other facilities but are outside of Congressman Roe's Con-
gressional District. Fifth, the revision would state that the basis of the
Commission's determination is that "any paid advertisement which prominently
and favorably mentions a candidate for Federal election, regardless of whe-
ther it mentions the election or advocates the election of a candidate, and

regardless of whether it relates to an event other than the election, is as

a matter of law '"in connection with' a Federal election.,'" The Commission
FEDERA] Fises
o
i
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has, in fact, not made such a determination, Sixth, the revigion would
state that the company's actions "may have' constituted a viclation of

2 U.S.C. 441b(a}, but respondent neither admits nor denlen guch a viola-
tion. TFinally, respondent proposes that the provision for a civil penalty
be deleted and replaced with a statement indicating that rrspondent acqui-
esces 1n the views of the Commission and shall not hencefurih incur any

expenditures such as those at issue herein.

While we have no objection to including in the conciliation agreement

a futher description of the ESOT transaction, we believe other proposed re-
visions are contrary to the reasoning which underlies the Commission deter-
mination of reasonable cause tc believe in this matter. Thus, we recommend
that the conciliation agreement proposed by the staff (Appendix A) be modi-
fied solely to add the language contained on page 2, paragraph C of respon-
dent's agreement (Appendix B). Moreover, the enumeration of statements not
made in the advertisements (see page 3 of respondent's revision) appears to

be inappropriate in a conciliation agreement. In cur view, a conciliaticn

agreement should at the very least contain a clear statement of the violation

and an admission of guilt, and not merely indicate that a violaticn may have

occurred. Accordingly, we propose that the respondent's revised conciliation

agreement be rejected except insofar as it includes a description of the ESCT

transaction.

e i ot iy,

William C. Cldaker

General Counsel
DATED: j/// ¢i ]
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ) MUR 200 (76}
) MUR 213 (76}
The Okonite Company )

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated by a signod, sworn,
and notarized complaint by James Ellison Parker and a
letter filed by Richard A. Zimmer, an investigation
having been conducted, and reasonable cause to believe
having been found that respondent violated 2 U.S5.C. §441b(a).-
Now therefore, the respective parties herein, the
Federal Election Commission and the respondent having duly
cntered into conciliation pursuant to 5437g(a)(5), do hereby
agree as follows:
I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction
over the respondent and the subject matter of this proceeding.
IT. That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as

" follows:

A. Respondent is a corpeoration organized under the laws
of Delaware and having its business headquarters in Ramsey,

New Jersey. Respondent has facilities in Passaic, Patterson,

Ramsecy, and North Brunswick, New Jersey and eight other states.,
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B. Respondent has not established a separate
segregated fund.

C. Respondent spent $12,183.84 of corporatc treasury
funds to place full-page advertisements in four Now Jersey
newspapers on July 16, 1976 and July 21, 1976.

D. The advertisements state in bold-face typec, "Thank

You Congressman Robert A. Roe!"” and consist of a photograph of Roe,

identifying him as the Congressman from the Bth Congressional
District of New Jersey; a statement explaining Roe's "major"
role in securing a grant to finance the corporation's new
employee stock ownership trust; a photograph of Roe with
Federal, state and Okonite Company official; and a five
paragraph tribute to Roe for his "untiring efforts in [the
Company's] behalf resulting in the purchase of the Qkonite
Company by an employee stock ownership trust." The text of the
advertisements is appended hereto as Appendix A.
E. Congressman Roe was a candidate for Federal office from
the 8th Congressional District of New Jersey at the time of
the publication of the advertisements. The advertisements
were placed five weeks after his victory in the New %{?‘ée{f
hl= .
congressional primary. E;¢Q~:LL,.“
F. The four newspapers in which the advertisements were
placed have an area of distribution which includcs Mr. Roe's

Conygressional District. The arca of distribution does not

include the Ramsey and North Brunswick plants of Olonite, which

are not within the 8th Congreéssional District. No advertisements

'K
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were published in these areas.

Wherefore, the respondent agrees:

I. The costs of the advertisements herein described
were in connection with a federal election, and therefore
constitute an expenditufe,.within the meaning of 2 U.S.C.
§441b (b} (2). As such the costs are in violation of 2 U.S.C.
§441b(a).

II. That it will pay a civil penalty in the amount of
five hundred dollars ($500), pursuant to 2 U.S5.C. §437g{a)
{6) (B).

General Conditions:

I. The Commission on request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S5.C. §437g(a} (1} concerning the matters
at issue herein or on its own motion may review compliance
with this agreement. If the Commission believes that this
agreement or any requirement thereof has been violated, it
may institute a civil action for relief in the United States
District Court for the District of Columbia.

II. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall
become effective as to the date that all parties hereto have
executed some and the Commission has approved the entire
agreecment.

III. It is agreed that Respondent shall have no more
than days from the date this agreement becomes effective

to comply with and implement the requirement contained in this

‘g
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agreement and to so notify the Commission.
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ARCHIDALD B ALEXANDOER, JR,
MARTIN R GOODMAN
JOHN O SCHUPPRER
STCPHEN N DERMCR February 25, 1977

WILLIAM T. ANDX IV
MICHACL L. ROOBURG
ALLEN D LEVITHAN
R BARAY BTIGEA

GREGORY B REILLT ??1? () N9
DaAVID W MILLS U
MELVIN GRELNDBERG

PLTECRA K. CHAECNDBERG

BARRARA BYRD WECKER

ALLAN G . THAPUNMNERY

LEWIS O PAPER

STANLEY A.CFSTLIN

FRANCO OGaARCIA

AOMALD M JANIS

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 204623

Attention: Ms. Sherry Swirsky
Dear Ms. Swirsky:

Enclosed herewith is our proposed revision of
the conciliation agreement. For your convenience, I have
attempted to underscore all new material and indicate the
deletion of material by the use of a caret.

As you can see, I felt it important that certain
information be included in the recitals which provides a
balanced view concerning the background and the circumstances
with regard to the expenditure by The Okonite Company.

Since the date of our meeting at your offices,
the company has not had a board of directors meeting, but
I have been advised by management that they are reasonably
confident that the company's board would accept the agree-
ment in its revised form. Asg you can see, we are of the
view that it is conceivable that the company's actions
constituted a technical viclation of the act--although
I am by no means certain that it was. On the other hand,
the circumstances involved in this particular case were
certainly unique. Consequently, the company is willing
to concede that its actions may have constituted a vio-
lation and is prepared to acquiesce in your view of the
law for the purposes of its future activities. 1In light
of these unique circumstances, we believe that it would
certainly be inappropriate for the company to be compelled
to pay a fine.
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Page Two

I would be glad to discuss this matter with you
further as soon as you have had a chance to review the
enclosed revision.

Yours very truly,

e
JRM: ed

John R. MacKay 2nd
Enclosure

cc: Jeffry H. Kittross, Esq.
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ALANY LOWELNSTEIN
RICHARD M 3ANDLER
MURRY D BROCHKHIN
BENEDICT M KONL
ARNDLD FIQHER

JOSEPH LEVOW STEINBERG
MATTHEW P BOYLAN
BRUCE D 3HOULSON
JOHN R MaC KAY 2wy
MURRAY J LAULICHT

ARCHIBALOQ 3 ALEXANDER, R,

MARTIN R GOODMAN
JOMN O SCHURPRER
STEPHEN N DEAMER
WILLIAM T KNOX 1y
MICHALL L HNODBURD
ALLEN B. LEVIToaAN

A BARRY SNIGER
GREGORY B RELLY
DAVID W mMiLLY
MELVIN GREENBFERO
PETER H.EHRENBERG
BARBARA BYRD WEZHER
ALLAN G TRAPUNAXY
LEW!S J PAPER
STANLEY A ERSTEIN
FRANCD GARCIA
RUOMNALD = JANIS

744 BROAD STREET
NEWARK, N. J. 07102

February 25, 1977
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TELEPHONE
201 824-4800

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention: Ms. Sherry Swirsky
Dear Ms. Swirsky:

Enclosed herewith 1s our proposed revision of
the conciliation agreement, For your convenience, I have
attempted to underscore all new material and indicate the
deletion of material by the use of a caret,

As you can see, I felt it important that certain
information be included in the recitals which provides a
balanced view concerning the background and the circumstances
with regard to the expenditure by The Okonite Company.

Since the date of our meeting at your offices,
the company has not had a board of directors meeting, but
I have been advised by management that they are reasonably
confident that the company's board would accept the agree-
ment in its revised form. As you can see, we are of the
view that it is conceivable that the company's actions
constituted a technical violation ¢f the act--although
I am by no means certain that it was. On the other hand,
the circumstances involved in this particular case were
certainly unique. Consequently, the company is willing
to concede that its actions may have constituted a vio-
lation and is prepared to acgquiesce in your view of the
law for the purposes of its future activities. In light
of these unique circumstances, we believe that it would
certainly be inappropriate for the company to be compelled

to pay a fine.
FEDERAL T 7
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Federal Election Commission
February 25, 1977
Page Two

I would be glad to discuss this matter with you
further as soon as you have had a chance to review the
enclosed revision.

Yours very truly,
S~y
John R. MacKay 2nd
JRM:ed
Enclosure

cc: Jeffry H. Kittross, Esqg.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ) MUR 200 (76)
) MUR 213 (76)
The Okonite Company )

This matter having been initiated by a signed, sworn,
and notarized complaint by James Ellison Parker and a letter
filed by Richard A. Zimmer, an investigation having been con-
ducted, and reasonable cause to believe having been found that
respondent violated 2 U.S.C. §441lb(a).

Now therefore, the respective parties herein, the
Federal Election Commission and the Respondent, having duly
entered into conciliation pursuant to §437g(a)(5), do hereby
agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has juris-
diction over the Respondent and the subject matter of this
proceeding.

II. That Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity
to demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

I1I. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as
follow:

A. Respondent is a corperation organized under the
laws of Delaware and having its business headquarters in Ramsey,
New Jersey. Respondent has facilities in Passaic, Paterson,
Ramsey, and North Brunswick, New Jerscy and eight other states.

FEDERAL 007 T
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Respondent's Patersonh and Passaic plants are within the New

Jersey 8th Congressional District, represented by Congress-

man Robert A. Roe. Both plants are within economically dis-

tressed areas.

B. Respondent has not established a reparate segre-
gated fund.

C. All of the stock of Respondent was purchased on

June 30, 1976 for a price of $44 million by an Employee Stock

Ownership Trust (ESOT) for the benefit of Respondent's employees.

The entire purchase price was borrowed by the ESOT and $13 mil-

lion of it was derived from a grant from the Federal Economic

Development Administration. The grant was the key to the en-

tire transaction. Congressman Robert A. Roe had been instru-

mental in obtaining the federal grant funds for the New Jersey

Economic Development Authority (which then loaned the funds to

the ESOT) and had substantially assisted Respondent to ensure

that the grant was made in a timely fashion.

E;J\REEPUHdEHt spent $12,183.84 of corporate treasury
funds to place full-page advertisements in four New Jersey news-
papers on July 16, 1976 and July 21, 1976,

E. n The advertisements state in bold-face type,
“Thank You Congressman Robert A. Roe!" and consist of a photo-
graph of Roe, indentifying him as the Congressman from the Bth
Congressional District of New Jerscy; a statement explaining
Roe's "major" role in securing a grant to finance the corpora-
tion's new employce stock ownership trustgﬂﬁwﬁqD;ng?P@ of
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Roe with Federal, State and Okonite Company officials; and a
five paragraph tribute to Roe for his "untiring efforts in ([the
Company's] behalf resulting in the purchase of the Qkonite

Company by an employee stock ownership trust." The advertise-

ments did not mention the forthcoming federal election or Roe's

candidacy; did not mention his opponent; did not advocate his

election; and did not comment on any facet of his character or

behavior in office other than his role in helping the ESOT.

The text of the advertisements is appended hereto as Appendix A.
E;J\Congressman Roe was a candidate for Federal

office from the 8th Congressional District of New Jersey at

the time of the publication of the advertisements. The adver-

tisements were placed two to three weeks after the closing of

the ESOT purchase; five weeks after his victory in the New

Jersey congressional primary; and three and one-half months be-

fore the general elections in November.

G.A The four newspapers in which the advertisements
were placed have an area of distribution which includes Mr.

Roe's Congressional District o and substantial other areas of

New Jersey.

H. Acting through counsel, Respondent has cooperated

with the Federal Election Commission in its investigation of

this matter, responding promptly and candidly to all inquiries.

Respondent has pointed out the unique circumstances which led

to the placing of the advertisements and has emphasized that

the advertisements were directed to thgﬂgﬁﬂﬁgmmation~o£;thg

fit
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ESOT's purchase of all of the stock of Respondent two to three

weeks earlier, not to the federal election which was to be held

three and one-half months later.

I. The Federal Election Commission is of the view

that any paid advertisement which prominently and favorably

mentions a qgndidate for federal office, regardless of whether

it mentions the election or advocates the election of a candi-

date and regardless of whether it relates to an event other

than the election, 1is as a matter of law "in connection with a

federal election” and thus constitutes an "expenditure"” within

the meaning of 2 U.S.C. §441b(b}(2). Consequently, it has deter-

mined that there is reasonable cause to believe that Respondent

violated 2 U.5.C., §441b(a).

Wherefore, the Respondent agrees:

I. The costs of the advertisements herein described,

although not intended to be, may as a matter of law have been

"in connection with a federal electiOn:, and therefore may have

constituted an expenditure, within the meaning of 2 yU.Ss.C.

§441b(b}{2}. As such, incurring the costs pomay have been in

violation of 2 U.s5.C. §441lb(a). Conseauently, for purposes of

this proceeding, Respondent neither admits nor denies that its

Eonduct violated 2 U.S.Q;_§44lb(a[L

I1.A As a result of the parties having entered into

conciliation pursuant to 2 U.5.C. §437g(ea)(5), Respondent acqui-

esces 1n the views of the Federal Election Commiss}on, as stated

above, and agrees that it shall not henccfog
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itures for advertisements in any media which prominently and

General Conditions:

I. The Commission on reguest of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(l) concerning the matters at
issue herein or on its own motion may review compliance with
this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement
or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute
a civil action for relief in the United States District Court
for the District of Columbia.

II. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall
become effective as to the date that all parties hereto have
executed same and the Commission has approved the entire agree-
ment.

ITI. It is agreed that Respondent shall have no more
than days from the date this agrcemoent becomes effective to
comply with and implement the requirement contained in this

agreement and to so notify the Commission.
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itures for advertisements in any media which prominently and

favorably (or unfavorably) mention a candidate for federal

office, regardless of whether the candidate is endorsed in the

advertisement and regardless of whether the advertisement re-=

lates directly to some event other than the election, except as

permitted by law through the use of a separate segregated fund.

——_—— e e e s S — e m————— e —

General Conditions:

I. The Commission on request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(l) concerning the matters at
issue herein or on its own motion may review compliance with
this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement
or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute
a civil action for relief in the United States District Court
for the District of Columbia,

II. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall
become effective as to the date that all parties hereto have
executed same and the Commission has approved the entire agree-
ment.

ITII. It is agreed that Respondent shall have no more
than days from the date this agreement becomes effective to
comply with and implement the requirement contained in this

agreement and to so notify the Commission,
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Victor A. Viggiano
Chairman

Okonite Company
Ramsey, Hew Jersey 07445
Re: MUR 200 (76)
- _ MUR 213 (76)
- Dear Mr. Viggiano:
- Please find attached hereto a copy of a letter
mailed to your counsel with respect to the above-numbered
o matter. The letter is a notification that the Commission
. has found reasonable cause to believe that the Okonite
Company has committeda violation of 2 U.S.C. §441b.
ﬁ ‘
Sincerely yours,
_
~
William C. Oldaker
M~ General Counsel
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e FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1125 K STREED NW.
VEASHING TON NC. 20063

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEJIPT REQUESTED

yh&‘\i}\qf?

John R. McKay 2nd, Esq.

Lowenstein, Sandler, Brochin,
Kohl & Fisher

744 Broad Street

Newark, New Jersey Q07102

Re

MUR 200 (76)
MUR 213 ({76)

Dear Mr. McKay:

The Federal Election Commission has determined that
theve 1s reasonable causeé to believe that the Okonite
Company has committed a violation of 2 U.S.C. §441b by
using corporate funds to place four newspapers advertisements
which express gratitude to Congressman Robert A. Roo.
It is the Commission's view that the expenditures for those
advertisements were "in connection with" a Federal clecticn
and therefore, prohibited by 2 U.5.C. §441b.

Pursuant to 2 U.S5.C. §437g(a) (5) (A), the Commission
has a duty to correct such violations for a period of 30
days by informal methods of conference, concilliation and
persuasicn and to enter into a conciliation agreement, If
we are unable to reach an agreement during that period,
2 U.S8.C. §437g(a) (5} (B) provides that the Commission may,
upon a finding of probable cause to believe that a violation
has occurred, lnstitote a civil sult.

cc: Victor Viggiano
Chairman Sincerely yours,
Qkonite Company
Ranmsay, New Jersey 07446

William C. Oldaker
Gencral Counse!
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISS{QB//’F\

In the Matter of )
) MUR 200 {76)
)

The Qkonite Company MUR 213 (76)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on January 13, 1977, the
Commission determined by a vote of 4-0 that there was reasonable
cause to believe a violation of 2 U.S.C. §441b had occurred in
the above-captioned matter, and instructed the staff to seek a
fine for said viclation, Commissioners Springer and Tiernan were

not present at the time of the vote.

—~ A 0
Swrisse 10 Lomoriirts.

Secreth to the Commission
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LOWENSTEIN, SANDLER, BROCHIN, KO
744 BROAD STREET

- NEWARK,N.J O7102

B

Attention: Ms,

& FisHER

Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street, N.W. =

Washington,

Sherry Swirsky

D.C.

20463

Fropee!
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 200 (76)
The Okonite Company ) MUR 213 (76)

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. Summary of Allegations

The two complaints raise the same issue. It is alleged
that the Okonite Company, a corporation, placed full-page
advertisements in four newspapers of general circulation in
New Jersey which refer to Congressman Robert A. Roe and
constitute prohibited corporate expenditures for the purpose
of influencing his re-election in the 8th District of New

Jersey or in connection with his election.

II. Evidence
The advertisements appeared on the following dates in
the following newspapers with circulations which include the

8th District of New Jersey: The Morning Call Paterson News,

July 16, 1976; The Passaic Herald News, July 16, 1976; The

Bergen Record, July 21, 1976; and The Newark Star Ledger,

July 21, 1976. The advertisements appeared approximately
five weeks after Congressman Roe's victory in the New Jersey

primary election. The advertisements, which were the same
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in all of the newspapers, state in head-line style, bold-face
type, "Thank You Congressman Robert A. Roe!”. A large photo-
graph of Roe, identifying him as the Congressman from the 8th
District and accompanied by a statement explaining his "major"
role in securing a grant to fund the corporation's new employee
stock ownership trust [ESOT], appears at the top of the page.
The bottom half of the advertisement consists of a photograph
of Congressman Roe with Federal, State and Okonite Company
officials and a five-paragraph tribute to Roe for his "untiring
efforts in [the Company's] behalf resulting in the purchase of
the Okonite Company by an [ESOT)." The advertisement ends

with "Congressman Roe, we deeply appreciate all that you did

to make our American dream a reality.”

The Okonite Company has plants in Passaic, Paterson,
Ramsey, and North Brunswick, New Jersey. The latter two
facilities are not within the Bth Congressional District
and no advertisements were placed in newspapers which cover
the two areas.

In response to the Commission's preliminary inguiry to the
Okonite Company, the attached letter fraom counsel to the company,
John R. McKay 2nd, and affidavit from its chairman, president

and chief executive officer, Victor Viggiano, were submitted
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to the Commission. Both documents indicate, in summary, that
the Okonite Company has recently been in uncertain financial
condition due to frequent changes in ownership. At the
company's request, Congressman Roe was instrumental in
obtaining a grant from the U.S. Department of Commerce Economic
Development Administration to finance an ESOT for the company.
Congressman Roe was contacted because he represents the
congressional district in which two of the company's plants
are located and is Chairman of the House Subcommittee on
Economic Development. The Okonite ESOT was finalized on

June 30, 1976. The aforementioned documents indicate that

the purpose of the ads was to express gratitude to Congressman
Roe for his material role in the establishment of the ESOT and
to announce the change in corporate structure to Okonite's
suppliers and customers and to the general public. The
affidavit and letter from counsel do not deny that the ads
were financed by corporate funds.

According to the affidavit, the ads were not placed at
tne reguest or suggestion of Congressman Roe or his authorized
committee. Nor is there any evidence that Okonite consulted
with Roe or his authorized committee regarding the placement
of the ads. Congressman Roe and his authorized committee do
not report any contributions from an Okonite PAC, nor does

Okonite claim to have established a separate segregated fund.
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In an affidavit submitted pursuant to the Commission's
investigation of this matter, Congressman Roe stated that
"he did not participate in the preparation or placement of
the advertisements; nor did [he] authorize anyone or any
political committee to do so."

In an affidavit submitted on November 2, 1976, Victor
Viggiano stated that the total cost of the advertisements
was $12,183.84. He further indicated that the Okonite Company
has not placed any newspaper advertisements with respect to
any other elected officials in Pederal office.

Counsel for respondent, in a letter accompanying Mr.
Viggiano's most recent affidavit, contends that the advertise-
ments were in connection with the successful completion of the
stock purchase and were intended to thank Congressman Roe and
to promote the company's business relations. Respondent
further argues that the content and timing of the advertise-
ments and Mr. Viggiano's initial affidavit establish an absence
of intention to influence the outcome of the election.
Respondent concedes that the advertisements could be construed
as favorable to Mr. Roe, but insists that they do not evidence
active electioneering because they also communicated Okonite's
own business interests. It is respondent's position that §441b
of the Act is wviolated only by expenditures which are for the

purpose of influencing an election and which constitute active
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electioneering. Respondent therefore asserts that since the
advertisements did not mention the election, endorse Mr. Roe,
or advocate the defeat of his opponent, they du not reflect

the requisite intent to establish a violation of §441b.

III. Analysis

The issue in these MURs is whether Okonite's advertise-
ments -- concededly made out of general treasury funds -- were
in connection with Congressman Roe's re-election campaign in
the 8th Congressional District of New Jersey, and therefore
subject to the general prohibition of §44lb(a) on corporate
expenditures.

Although respondents state that their intent in placing
the ad was solely to express gratitude to Mr. Roe and to
publicize the change in Okonite's corporate structure, it is
our opinion that when the ad is placed in an objective factual
context, one must presumably conclude that it falls within the
ambit of §44lb. We reach this conclusion mindful of the fact
that there is no definitive judicial interpretation of the
phrase "in connection with;" however, our conclusion follows
from the legislative evolution of §441lb and its predecessor
18 U.S.C. §610. It also follows from established Commission
policy.
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The proximity of the general election and the content
of the advertisements overshadow Okonite's purported informa-

tive purpose and give the advertisements a clear political

message. The medium -- general circulation newspapers which
include Roe's district -- and the timing of the advertise-
ments -- shortly after his primary victory -- inevitably

have the impact on voters of_seeming to promote the merits
of Roe as a candidate in the general election. Both the
text and lay-cut evidence a decided emphasis on Roe's
achievements in aiding a corporate constitutent, the Qkonite
Company. The advertisements are only tangentially related
to Okonite's other claimed purpose to promote business
relations and publicize its change in corporate structure.
In fact, only three sentences of the entire text are devoted
to the formation of the Okonite ESOT. The Okonite Company,
according to the advertisement, has plants in other areas

of New Jersey which are not within Roe's congressional
district. Yet, the advertisements were published only in
newspapers whose area of distribution included Roe's
district. Although the advertisements do not expressly

call for Roe's election, they unmistakably serve as a tribute

to him. As such, it is reasonabkle to infer that the advertise-

ments appeared to the general public as related to Roe's
merits as a candidate. In our view, 1t is not conclusive

that the advertisements did not directly mention Roe's
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candidacy; his primary victory made that candidacy a
known fact and the impact of the ad must be asgsessed
in that context.

A. Case Law

No court has reached the precise issuc¢ which arises
here, i.e.,, whether a corporate expenditure for a communica-
tion which does not contain words which directly call for

the election of a clearly identified candidate but can be

inferentially interpreted as doing so is "in connection with"

an election, and therefore, within the ambit of §441b.
(See, e.g., Cort v. Ash, 423 U.S. 812 (1975), where the
Court expressly declined to decide whether 18 U.S.C, §610,
the predecessor of 2 U.S.C. §44lb, proscribed corporate
expenditures for specific advertisements.) Thus, there
has been no definitive judicial decision as to whether
§441b establishes a broader standard than 2 U.S.C. §431(f)
anddescribing the content of the "in connection with"
standard.

Although some lower courts have alluded to 18 U.S.C.
§610 as establishing an active electicneering standard,
see Miller v, AT & T Co., 507 F. 2d 759, 764 (3d Cir. 1974);

United States v. Lewis Food Co., 366 F. 24 710, 712 (9th

Cir. 1966), that view is contrary to a consistent line of

it

Uri’!bi [ R TIPS u«-'h:);-L

Lo

r
i



legislative intent and Commission policy. It should be
noted that both cases were decided on the basis of the
1972 law, before the 1974 amendments gave §610 a different
internal definition of "contribution or expenditure™ than
"the purpose of influencing" test in 18 U.5.C. §591 which
underlay the court's enunciation of the active electioneering
test. 1/ Moreover, courts which imposed such a test were
generally motivated by concerns t¢o which the Congress has
subsequently directed specific legislative attention in
the Hansen Amendment and the statutory provisicon for the
formation of separate segregated funds as permissible
vehicles for corporate pclitical activity. {See Discussion,
infra, section B, p. 10 et seq.)

Respondent relies on Ash v. Cort, 350 F. Supp. 227,
232 (E.D. Pa. 1972), aff'd, 471 r. 24 811 (34 Cir.},

Egv‘d. on other grounds, 496 F. 2d 416 (3d Cir. 1973),

rev'd. on other grounds, 423 U.S. 812 (1975), where the

district court found permissible under §610 advertisements
in national magazines expressing a corpecration's views as
to a statement made by an unnamed candidate. The Third

Circuit Court of Appeals, however ,disagreed with the district

1/ See Miller v. AT & T Co., supra, at 765 . Even in
~ that case the court held direct proof of a partisan pur-
pose on the part of the defendants was not necessary.
Rather, it held that the plaintiffs needed to produce

(Cont'd.)
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court's narrow interpretation of §610. Chief Judge Seitz,
writing for the court stated:

Nothing in the language or legislative history
supports an interpretation of sections 591 and
610 [of Title 18] that would make lawful an
expenditure simply because in the communication
it paid for no candidate was named. There is no
evidence Congress thought the American public so
unperceptive that it would recognize a statement
as supporting or attacking a particular candidate
only by use of his name; such a requirement would
eviscerate §610. 496 F. 2d at 425. (Emphasis
added. )

Although the court of appeals in Ash regquired evidence that

the communication was partisan, supra at p. 425, the court

enunciated a standard which encompasses communications which
do not expressly identify the target candidate. While the
court did not expressly address the issue of how explicitly
partisan a particular communication must be to fall within
the sweep of §441b, analogcus logic would suggest that the
same standard of public perception of the election related-
ness of the communication would be applied to that guestion

as well.

1/ (Cont'd.}) evidence to support the inference that the

" only discernible reason for the defendants' failure to
collect a debt owed by a national committee of a
political party was a desire to assist that committee
in a Federal election.
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In summary, the content and evidentiary parameters
of "in connection with" remain undefined. Analysis of the
cases does suggest, however, that factors such as whether
communications financed from a cerporation's general
treasury are aimed at the general public, are partisan
in nature, and are not part of the corporation's normal
organizational activity will trigger strict scrutiny.

See generally, United States v. Auto Workers, 352 U.S.

567 (1957); United States v. C.I1.0., 335 U.S. 106 {(1948).

B. Evolution of Statutory Prohibitions on Corporate
Contributions and Expenditures in Connection With
Federal Elections
The lack of clarity in the case law requires that this
matter be resolved by reference to statutory history and
Commission policy. The statutory history and legislative
intent surrounding §441b and its predecessors evidence a
clear desire to subject corporations to a different and more
restrictive standard with respect to political activities
than that applied to individuals. The evil which Congress
has sought to eliminate by §441lb and its predecessors is
not only direct, partisan political activity by corpora-
tions, but also more generally, the use by corporations of

treasury funds to promote their own political views by

endorsing or opposing candidates for Federal office.
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Accordingly, in 1947 Congress extended the prohibition of
§313 of the Federal Corrupt Practices Act to "expenditures"
to prevent corpecrations and labor unions from circum-
venting the Act by way of indirect disbursements. 61 Stat.
159 {(June 23, 1947). 2/

Pursuant to the legislative purpose discussion above,
Congress has narrowly limited the audience to which a
corporation may direct communications having some connection
with a Federal election when such communications are financed

from general treasury funds. Thus, in explaining his amend-

ment to §610, Representative Hansen stated:

2/ See also United States v. Auto Workers, supra, 352
U.S. at 582, 585; United States v. C.I.0., supra, 335
U.S. at 112, 115; and United States v. Chestnut, 394
F. Supp. 581, 587 (8.D. N.Y. 1975), aff'd., 533 F. 2d
40 (2d Cir. 1976}, for judicial recognition of Congress'
intent to curb those corporate expenditures which, in
substance, exerted direct or indirect influence over
Federal elections. These cases alsoc make it clear that
corporations have long been on notice of the strict
prohibition on the use of their funds in connection with
elections of candidates for Federal office.
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The dividing line established by section 610

is between political activity directed at the
general public in connection with Federal
elections which must be financed out of political
donations and activities directed at members or
stockholders which may be financed by general
funds. 117 Cong. Rec. H. 11478 (Nov. 30, 1971).

At the present time there is broad agreemoent as

to the essence of the proper balance in regulating

corporate and union political activity required by

sound policy and the Constitution. It consists of

a strong prohibition on the use of corporate and

union treasury funds to reach the general public

in support of, or opposition to, Federal candi-

dates. . . . 117 Cong. Rec. H. 11479 (Nov. 30, 1971).

It should be noted that the class of persons to whom
corporations may communicate regarding political matters
has been restricted even when such activity is clearly
non-partisan. For example, in the Conference Report on the
1376 Amendments to the Act, H.R. Rep. No. 94-1057, 94th Cong.,
2d Sess. 63-64 (1976), the conferees provided that corpora-
tions may take part in nonpartisan registration and get-out-
the-vote activities that are not restricted to stockholders
and executive or administrative personnel only if such
activities are jointly sponsored by the corporation and
an organization that does not endorse candidates and are con-
ducted by that organization. The restrictions on non-partisan
activities by corporations suggest that Congress did not intend
"in connection with" to import an express advocacy or active

electioneering test, but rather, intended that phrase to be

construed broadly.
FEDERAL RLECTION o 2SI
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Okonite's advertisements praising Congregssman Roe
appear to be cammunications directed to the general public
and whose predictable impact is to make that public believe
that Roe's candidacy is supported by a corporate entity
in the body politic, a form cof communication which §441b
contemplated in its prohibition. Unlike the house organ

at issue in United States v. C.I.0., supra, and exempted

by §441b(b) (2) (A) of the Act, Okonite's advertisements
were not published in the course of its normal business
activities and predictably reached an audience much larger
than the permissible class 0f stockholders and executive
and administrative personnel and their families.

Further evidence of congressional intent to make the
statutory restriction on the use of corporate treasury funds
broader than that for individuals is afforded by the various
1974 and 1976¢ amendments permitting use of corporate funds
to facilitate the establishment of separate segregated
funds for soliciting individual contributions. This
evolving statutory outlet constitutes a legislative response
to suggestions of judicial concern over interference with
corporations' (and labor unions') ability to communicate with
their respective members, and in certain circumstances,

with the public at large. (Cf. C.I.0. case, concurring
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opinion of Justice Rutledge at 335 U.S. 152, f£f., referring

to the potential for a "bludgeon[ing] of ["irst Amendment

rights resulting from an expansive, absclute restricticn

on the political uses of unions' general treasury funds").

The amendments provide a clear method -- available here to
Okonite -- for political association or expression by individuals
connected to the corporation, while continuing the explicit

bar on corporate funds being directly used for the same

purpose.

C. Commission Policy

Commission policy has been consistent with congressioconal
intent in interpreting the prohibition on corporate contri-
butions and expenditures strictly and preserving "in connection
with" as a standard distinct from "for the purpose of in-
fluencing." While the proposed regulations permit inde-
pendent expenditures by an individual, partnership,
committee, association, etc., they expressly prohibit such
expenditures by labor organizations, corporations, and
national banks. See §§109.1(b) (1) and 11l4.1(a) (1) of the
proposed regulations. Further, §100.4(b) (15) excludes
from the term "contribution" "a gift, subscription, loan,

advance, or deposit of money or anything of wvalue made
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with respect to the recount of the results of a Federal
election, or an election contest concerning a Federal

election, except when made by an organization subject to

the prohibitions of §114.2." (Emphasis added.) Finally,

the existence of two separate and distinct standards is
evident in the Policy Statement on Presidential Debates

in which the Commission held that disbursements by the
League of Women Voters through a charitable trust fund

"are not made for the purpose of influencing a Federal
election and are therefore not contributions as defined

in 2 U.S.C. §431¢{e),"” but are "'in connection with' a
Federal election and accordingly may not be made with funds
from corporate or labor organization treasuries."

In light of the foregoing, it is our view that Okonite's
expenditures for a tribute to Congressman Roe evince the
regquisite elements to establish a violation of 2 U.S.C.
§441b. The advertisements' timing, medium, intended
audience, and logical effect of influencing the general
public to support Congressman Roe bring the expenditures

within the ambit of §441b.
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IV. Recommendation

Find reasonable cause to helieve that a violation of
2 U.S.C. §441lb has occurred. Send attachod letters. We
expect to report to the Commission shortly on a proposed
conciliation agreement for this matter. 1Tn view of the
uncertain case law parameters associated with the phrase
"in connection with,” the conciliation agrecement will not

recommend a fine.

General Couns

DATE : QW \ngc\qﬂo
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Robert A Rvé | 55N
717 ROUTE 23 '

WAYNE. N. Jqﬁ o \ P (A 99

76334¢

Dear Mr. Murphy:

Re: MUR 200 (76) -- MUR 233 (76)

I enclose herewith a sworn statement
in response to your request to me under
date of October 20, 1976 with respect to
whether certain newspaper advertisements
are "independent expenditures" as defined
by 2 U.s.C. g 431 (p).

I am pleased to cooperate with the
commission and strongly support the basic
statute under which it functions. In the
event the commission determines that it
reguires any additional information or
reports from me or any political committee
supporting my candidacy, please let me
know. I and the committees will be happy
to oblige.

//'
John G. Hurphy,(ff:::ééguire

General Coupnsel

Federal kElection Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
washington, D. C. 20463

October 29, 1976
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AFFIDAVIT OF ROBERT A. ROE
STATE QF NEW JERSEY )
} ss
COUNTY OF PASSAIC )
ROBERT A. ROE, being of full age, deposes and says:
1. I am a Member of Congress of the United States, elected from
the Eighth Congressional District of New Jersey.

2. I am submitting this sworn statement to the Federal Election

Commission in response to a letter from John G. Murphy, Jr., General

Counsel to the Federal Election Commission by a letter dated October 20,

1976, reguesting my sworn statement with respect to whether certain
newspaper advertisements, thanking me for my role in the establishment
of an employee stock ownership trust of The Okonite Company "consti-
tute independent expenditures within the meaning of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended."

3. I have seen the newspaper advertisements which, I believe,
were published in July of 1976.

4., It is my opinion that the said advertisements do not
constitute independent expenditures within the meaning of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, because they do not appear
to me to be "expressly advocating the election or defeat" of myself
or any other candidate for public office,.

5. I did not participate in the preparation or placement of
the advertisements; nor did I authorize anyone or any political

committee to do so.

Robe¥t A. Roe -
Subscribed and sworn to before
me this 29th day of October, 1976
i }f, l . ; ! | -
2 J~ ~ i
N R SR /(FA - N 5-‘:.:_

An attornev at law of fhp State nf DFFIGE ’
New Jersey . BE UF [



- robert A. RKoe
717 Route 23
Wayne, New Jersey 07470
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John G. Murphy, Jr., Esquire
General Counsel

Tederal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463
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LEWIS J PAPER

STANLEY A EPSTEIN

FRAMCO OARCIA

HUNALD w, J4NIS

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

John G. Murphy, Jr.

General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W,.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 200(76)
MUR 213(76)

Dear Mr. Murphy:

This letter is in response to your request, received
by me on October 22, 1976, for further factual and legal sub-
missions in reference to a complaint alleging that The Okonite
Company (the "Company") violated §441b of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, (the "Act") by using corpo-
rate funds to place in four newspapers an advertisement which
recognized the service of Congressman Robert A. Roe in facili-
tating the purchase of all of the outstanding stock of the
Company by The Okonite Company Employee Stock Ownership Trust.

I respectfully submit, for the reasons that follow,

that the Company has not made any vprohibited corporate contri-
bution or expenditure.

LEGAL ISSUES

To constitute a prohibited corporate contribution
or expenditure under section 44lb, a corporation must incur
an obligation {1} "in connection with" an election to federal
office, (2) "for the purpose of" influencing the election or
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John G. Murphy, Jr. November 1, 1976
Page Two

nomination of any person to federal office and (3) in a manner
that constitutes "active electioneering.”

1. "In Connection With" Test. -- Section 441b and
the Commission's Regulations l14.2(b) and 1l14.1(a) make it
unlawful for "any corporation . . . to make a contribution
or expenditure in connection with any election™ to federal
office. While no definition of "in connection with" is pro-
vided in the Act, it imports a requirement that there be a
reasconably direct causal connection between the contribution
or expenditure and the federal election. This point is es-
pecially important in viewing corporate expenditures. It
means that it is not enough to find that the corporate obliga-
tion was incurred when a federal election is in progress.
The expenditure or contribution must be prompted, caused by,
or made with an eye toward the election.

2., "For the Purpose of Influencing," Test. -- Under
tne definitions of contribution and expenciture set forth in
subsections 431(e}) and {(f), only corporate advertising obliga-
tions incurrea "ror the purpose of influencing the nomination
for election, or election, of any person to Federal office"
are prohibited. This element is included as part of the defini-
tion of contribution in subsections 431(e)(l) to {(e)(4), except
in the instance of transfers of funds made by a political com-
mittee. The definition of expenditure specifically excludes
in subsection 431(f){4)(£f) "any communication" not made for the
regquisite purpose., <Consequently, to be i1llegal under section
441b a corporate advertisement must be undertaken with the
specific "purpose" on the part of the corporation to influence
the outcome of a federal election.

3. "Active Electioneering” Test. -- To the extent
that case law exists dealing with the 1ssues raised by this
matter, federal courts have construed Section 441b, or, more
accurately, its predecessor section 610 of Title 18, to require
a finding that a communication constitutes "active electiconeer-
ing." 1In Ash v. Cort, 350 F.Supp. 227 (E.D. Pa. 1972), aff'd,
471 F.2d 8TT (3d Cir.), reversed on other grounds, 496 F.2d 416
(3d Cir. 1973), reversed on other grounds, 45 L.Ed. 26 (1974),
a stockholder complained about advertisements which Bethlehen
Steel Corporation had placed in late 1972 concerning the need
for an honest campaign. The advertisements quoted from a speech
by Bethlehem's Chairman of the Board concerning the need for
honesty in campaigns; an unnamed candidate was gquoted, the
intent of the advertisement being to refute the quotation.
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Although the candidate 1is unnamed, it was obviously a statement
made by George McGovern. In any event, the stockholder argued
that these advertisements viclated section 610, The Court
disagreed, stating:

"The expenditures made by Bethlehem Steel
Corporation in connection with the ad-
vertisement, the speech, and the folder
did not constitute 'active electioneering
directed at the general public on behalf
of a candlidate in a Federal Election' as
defined in the legislative history to the
recent amendment of 18 U.S.C., §610;
Congressional Record, November 30, 1971,
H 11477, 11478." 350 F.Supp. at 232,

Although ultimately this case was disposed of on other grounds,
the Court of Appeals and the Supreme Court did not take excep-
tion to this fundamental point made by the District Court.

This case illustrates the fundamental proposition, particularly
relevant to the present situation that in the case of cash con-
tributions to a candidate or a committee the Act can and should
be broadly construed; but the Act must be narrowly and carefully
construed when applied to independent obligations incurred to
make a public communication, cf. United States v. CIO, 335 U.S,.
106 (1948), in order to avoid making every communication that
directly or indirectly relates to political matters or potential
candidates - regardless of timing and content - a viglation of
the Act.

The Facts

The affidavit submitted by Victor Viggiano, Chairman
and President of the Company, establishes the following facts:
(1) the advertisement was published in response to, and immedi-
ately following, the successful completion of the purchase of
all of the stock of the Company by the employee stock ownership
trust; (2) the advertisement was published for the dual purpose
of thanking Congressman Roe for his help anad making the success-
ful completion of the purchase known in New Jersey; (3) the ad-
vertisement served the legitimate business interests of the
Company by advertising the Company's independence to its custo-
mers and suppllers.

In addition, the advertisements were placed and ran
as soon after the stock purchase as practicable, which happened
omTreq o
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to be several weeks after the New Jersey primary and three
and a half months prior to the election.

Applying the law to these facts, it is respectfully
submitted that the funds spent for this advertisement were
not prohibited by section 441lb.

First, the advertisement was run because of, and
thus "in connection with", the successful completion of the
stock purchase. It was not prompted by or related to the elec-
tion. Both the timing and the content of the advertisement
point to the fact that it was not in connection with the elec-
tion. The advertisement did not mention Mr. Roe's candidacy,
his opponent, the election, or his political views. It merely
Stated objectively determinable facts concerning the Company,
the ESOT, and Mr. Roe's role.

Second, the purposes of the advertisement were to
thank Congressman Roe and to promote the Company's business
relations. There is absolutely no evidence that the advertise-
ment was intended to have any influence upon the election or
that such an advertisement would actually have any influence
on the election. To the contrary, Mr. Viggiano's affidavit
establishes an absence of at least any subjective intention
to influence the outcome of the election. Moreover, the objec-
tive facts of content and timing of the advertisement provide
an inference that the advertisement was not meant to, nor could
it have, any influence on the election. For these reasons,
the advertisement constitutes a communication not undertaken
for the purpose ¢f 1nfluencing an election and, therefore,
by definition is not an "expenditure” prohibited by section
441b,

Third, the communication by the advertisement of ex-
isting fact, which could be construed as favorable to Mr. Roe,
should not be confused with active electioneering. Although
gratitude to Mr. Roe was clearly and openly expressed, the
Company also advertised its own business interests in the com-
munication. The advertisement did not mention the electicn.
It did not endorse mr., Roe, advocate his political views, or
advocate the defeat of any opponent. Finally, the timing of
the advertisement could not have Lbeen worse in terms of active
electioneering. Conseguently, the advertisement did not con-
stitute a prohibited expenditure because the communication
did not constitute active electioneering, as required by the
judicial gloss on the statute, "

t
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Finally, an interpretation which places this communi-
cation in the category of unlawful expenditures would expand
the statute to prohibit the communication by a company to the
public of facts relating to itself if those facts happen to
involve persons holding public cffice -- regardless of whether
any advocacy 1is invelved. (learly, the law prohibits a company
from taking sides in an election. Obviously, it was designed
to prohibit under-the-table contributions and indirect contri-
butions of money, goods, or services. But the law cannot,
without infringing upon due process and First Amendment con-
cepts, prohibit a company from publishing news or commentary
concretely related to its own business interests or activities.
{CE. Section 441(£f){4)(A), excluding news stories from the
definition of "expenditure." This underscores the importance
of the distinction between communications which "advocate” and
those which report fact.) The test cannot be loosely drawn,
prohibiting a corporate advertisement simply because it involves
a political figure and is published at a time when an election
is several months away. The test must provide more visible
lines of demaraction., It 1s submitted that the advertisement
in guestion, whicn neither speaks to the election nor voices
an endorsement and which is clearly and directly related to
the Company's business activities and 1interests, falls on the
permissible side of the line that must be drawn tc protect
First Amendment rignts, and, of egual importance, to prevent
the law from being so vague as to infringe due process standards.

You have also asked that we forward to you informa-
tion on the costs of the advertisement and on any other adver-
tisements with respect to elected officials. Enclosed herewith
is an affidavit executed by Victor S. Viggiano in response
to that reguest.

Very truly yours,

6L, \\VJQ& LA

John R. MacKay 24
JRM/gcC

encl.



AFFIDAVIT OF VICTOR A, VIGGIANO

STATE OF NEW JERSEY)
) s8
COUNTY OF BERGEN )

VICTOR A, VIGGIANO, being of full age, deposes and says:

1, I am the Chairman of the Board, President, and Chief
Executive Officer of The Okonite Company, a corporation organized
under the laws of Delaware, having its business headquarters in Ram-
sey, New Jersey,

2. This affidavit is submitted in response to a letter from
the Federal Election Commission, dated October 20, 1976, relating to
MUR 200(76) and MUR 213(76).

3. The amounts paid by The Okonite Company for the adver-
tisements referring to Congressman Roe which appeared in the newspa-
pers are as follows:

Passaic-Clifton Herald News $ 2,184,00
Paterson News 1,637.44
Newark Star Ledger 4,964, 40
Bergen Evening Record 2,400, 00

$11, 185, 84

Advertising agency costs, including
type, photo copies, layout and paste up 998, 00

$12,183, 84

My knowledge of the foregoing amounts is based upon the records of the
Company of which I am Chairman of the Board, President, and Chief
Executive Officer,

4. The Okonite Company has not placed any newspaper ad-
vertisements with respect to any other elected officals in federal office.

b ile Al e

Victor A, Viggiano
Sworn to and subscri
before me this </
day of October, 1976,

A

- (Notary Public)

R

Wit .
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- General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
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Joha R. McKay 24, Esquire
Lowenstein, Sandler

' + Brochier, & e

Kohl, and Pisher . a3 -
744 Broad Street g At
Newark, New Jersey 07102 o ni %

hiy Re: _MUR 213 (76) o
N pear Mr. MoKay: ' '
£find a copy of tha complaint numbered s 8

Enclosed pléase
MUR 213 (76), which you reguested during your telephone e
conversation with Shesry Swirsky on October 26, 1976. X 3

You will nots that the allegations of this B
are identical to those contained in MUR 200 (76), with &
exception that this complaint refers only to the advertisement v =
in the Newark Star-Ledger on July 21, 1976. _

Sincerely yours,

[/

William oldakar
Assistaat General Counsel

Enclosure

FEDERAL HEETW" preey haal!
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744 Broad Street -l b, 'y
Mewark, New Jersey 07102 .

~ Re: MUR 213 (76)
' pear Mr. McKay:
S

Enclosed please find a copy of the complaint mmbered

S+ MUR 213 (76), which raquested during yocur Ill:rnn
< conversation with B8 Pwirsky on Octobar 26, 1976.

o~ You will mote that the allegations of this complaint
' are identical to those contained im NUR 200 (76), with the

in the Newark Star-ledger on July 21, 1976.

S
v
Sincerely fm.r-.

[/
William oldaker
Asgistaat General Counsel

Enclosure

FEDERAL ELECT npropominy
OFFICIAL v.[: ,opf

OFFICE OF Geiigia GOUNSEL

exception that this complaint refers only to the advertisement
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L. The following service is requested (check one ).

[ show o whom and date delivered............ I3¢
Show o whom, date, & sddres of delivery.. 3¢
RESTRICTED DELIVERY.

Show o whom and date delivered........... Gy

[J RESTRICTED DELIVERY.

1 ROyt sad adkienos of delivery 804
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3. ANTICLE DESCRISFTION:
REGISTENED MO. | CERTIFICD MO | -
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

9 .
CERTIFIED MAIL 0.0CT 1975

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

John R. McKay 2d, Esqg.

Lowenstein, Sandler, Brochin,
Kohl & Fisher

744 Broad Street

Newark, NJ 07102

Re: MUR 200 (76)
MUR 213 (76)

Dear Mr. McKay:

As we have previously indicated to you, in each of
the above-numbered matters under review, the complainants
alleged that the Okonite Company made prohibited
corporate contributions or expenditures in placing
advertisements with respect to Congressman Robert A. Roe
in four newspapers.

Based on these allegations and your response to our
preliminary inquiry, the Federal Election Commission has
fourd that there is reason to believe that the Okonite
Company committed violations of §441b of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against the Okonite
Company. Please submit any additional factual or legal
materials which you believe are relevant to the Commission's
analysis of this matter.

The Commission asks that you voluntarily comply with
the following requests for information:

(1) Please indicate the amounts paid by the Okonite
Company for the advertisements referring to Congressman
Roe which appeared in the Morning Call Paterson News
(July 16, 1976), The Passaic Herald News (July 16, 1976),
The Bergen Record (July 21, 1976) and the Newark Star
Ledger (July 21, 1976) .
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(2) Please indicate whether the Okonite Company has placed

any newspaper advertisements with respect to any other
elected officials in Federal office.

This information should be provided in the form of sworn
statements by individuals with personal knowledgc of the

matters alleged and submitted within ten days of receipt of
this letter.

Sincerely yours,

Signed: Tohn G. Murphy, Jr.

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel
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Show o whos sad dess delivernd. ... 15
Show w whom, date, & addres of delivery. 34

[0 RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show o whom snd dave deliversd . iy

] RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STRELT N.W.
WASHING TON,D.C. 20461

2 0 0OCT 976

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Honorable Robert A. Roe
U. S. House of Representatives

Washington, D. C. 20515

Re: MUR 200 (76)
MUR 213 (76)

Dear Mr. Roe:

The Federal Election Commission is currently investigating
o allegations regarding the Okonite Company's expenditure of
corporate funds for four newspaper advertisements expressing
h appreciation for your role in the establishment o . Okonite's

Employee Stock Ownership Trust.

~ In connection with this investigation, we would appreciate
a sworn statement from you with respect to whether the news-
. paper advertisements constitute independent expenditures within

the meaning of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. "Independent expenditure" is defined by 2 U.S.C.

- §431(p) as:

r an expenditure by a person expressly advocating
. the clection or defeat of a clearly identified
: candidate which is made without cooperation or
~ consultation with [you] or any authorized com-

mittee or agent of [yours] . . . and which is
not made in concert with, or at the request or
suggestion of, any candidate or any authorized
committee or agent of such candidate.

The Commission 1s under a duty to investigate this matter
expeditiously; therefore, your prompt reply would be appreciated.
If you have any questions, please contact Dav<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>